
ADDENDUM TWO 
 
 
Date:  January 21, 2011 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton, Buyer 

Nebraska Department of Correctional Services  
 

RE:  Questions and Answers for Request for Proposal Number 53431 O3 
to be opened January 31, 2011. 

 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal. 
 

Questions Answers 
1. What items will be disposed of in the 

compactor at the Cornhusker State 
Industries (CSI) shops? 

The CSI shops use the Correctional Facility’s 
compactor to compact their waste. Sewing Shop 
#16 use trash containers for bags of scrap material 
and trash such as paper towels and daily 
consumption. Woodshop #29 use containers paper 
towels, stain rags and cans, daily consumption 
waste, wood dust shavings, and unused wood fall 
off.  

2. What type/size compactor are you 
looking for at the CSI shops?  

None needed. 

3. Are you requesting new equipment at the 
CSI shops? 

Just containers to hold waste per specifications 

4. How often to anticipate hauling the 
compactor from the CSI shops? 

Compactor will not be hauled. Containers used 
to hold waste will be hauled per each facility’s 
needs. 

5. Do you own the compactor at the Omaha 
Correctional Center?  

 

Yes 

6. Are we required to take material in 
containers to a specific landfill?   

 

No specific landfill has been specified. 

7. The bid document states that we need to 
provide landfill tickets with tonnage of 
materials…we will be picking up your 
front load containers in combination with 
other containers, we will not be able to 
calculate your tonnage on these 
containers.  Is this acceptable?  (We will 
be able to calculate tonnage on all larger 
roll off containers.) 

 In the past, the only tonnage charged has been 
for landfill fees for the 40 yard compactor / 
receiver.  The service was billed at a flat or 
monthly rate. 
 

 
 


